
173 Woklngham Road, Earley. Reading. Berkshire, RG6 1LT
Tel:C118 9669452 Fax.0118 966 3938 Errail. earley@carsons co.uk

Mr R Denton
4 Barn Croft Drve
Lower Earley
Read':lg
Berkshire
RG63WE

13 August 2010

Dear Mr Der.ton.

Thank you for your email. I have looked in:o this case very seriously anc would like to point out that we
were asked by yourself and Mr Standi~g to pu~the tenar.cy ag~eement together however. it was made clea'
that this was net a forma: contract ana not,ing to do witt Carscr.s or Carsor.s Let:ir.gs That said I am
extremely syrrpatre:ic with your situatcn a:1dwill do everythirl:J possible to expedite a sale.

WhLst writin!:. I wculc like to Iurtner endorse that I believe what Mr _ has done is not:,ing snort of
immoral and indeed illegal and it is my reccmrrencation that you involve tt'e police. We will ft.lly cc-cperate
In this matter

I would ji(e to confir:'"l t1at we will be rrarke~ing your property at £425.000 wh'ch I be.ieve, i, tre current
-narket corditions, to be s'l9htly r:gh. however that said, I ·...,illdo a. I can to achieve the best possible price.

I have now ~a:::!a opportunity to visit your property and I:appears to be In good order, it is my opinon that
Mr _s living at tre proper-yo as YCl.rare the legal owner and there is no forma: tenancy agreemen:
it is also my opinion that you should oe well Vlith;n your r~g"'.tto change your locks. nowever you may wis:'
to take legal advice on this matter.

If , can be of any further assistance by way cf changing the iCCKS p'ease do no: hesitate in contactir.g rre
on 01189 659 ~52.

Yours sincerely

Alun Graham
Brarch Ma1ager
Carsons
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